

Minutes, MSCA Board Meeting, 8 January 2025

Attendees: Jenny Bourne, Scott Carpenter, Mike Benson, Nels Truelson, Tim Radermacher, Sean Nagle



Tim reported that we are in great financial shape and are closing in on 600 members. He has sent the Standard Organizer/TD Note to our TDs for the Winter Open to help clarify expectations. Tim and Scott visited the Bethel site and think it will work very well for the MN Open. We talked briefly about sites for the closed championship, the DBR playoffs, and the Haring. Jenny noted a couple of outside events that MSCA will help advertise – the Menomonie event this spring and an event in the Minneapolis schools this summer. The board voted unanimously to approve the HOF selections – thanks to Nels and Sean for putting that together.